Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

October 24, 2012

RE: 12ITB092112K-NH 2012 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE PROJECT

Dear Vendors:
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced ITB.

The due date for the project referenced above has been changed to Wednesday, October 31, 2012.
Following are responses to vendor questions and/or requests for information.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP number 12ITB092112K-NH 2012
BRIDGE MAINTENANCE PROJECT referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB documents as
noted above.

Assistant Purchasing Agent

Procurement Award « National Purchasing Institute A

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 - Atlanta, GA 30303 « (404) 612-5800




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the ITB package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County

Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the
October 31, 2012 due date and time as stated in the solicitation documents.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of

, 2012.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title




1. Scope of Work: ...approach roadway has settled and should be leveled with the deck...

Question: How is approach to be leveled? Slab jacking approach slab and repave or just repave approach? If so what
are limits of repaving?

Response: Vendor will repave approach. The limits of repaving will vary; however, vendors will use a minimum
of 25 feet.

2. Scope of Work: ...the deck joints throughout the structure have failed and should be cleaned and sealed.

Question: most of the decks are made with multiple pre-stressed slabs are longitudinal joints to be re-grouted and
expansion (transverse) joints reseals (silicone or hot pour)?

Response: Vendor will reseal joints (silicone or hot pour)
3. Scope of Work: ...drift should be removed?

Question: What are the limits of removal? What if amount of debris (drift) accumulates between bid and start of work how
will extra be compensated?

Response: Contractor should be prepared to cover the cost. Lump Sum per job. If assistance is needed by the
County, this will be addressed before work is initiated.

4. Welcome All Road — Scope of Work: ...some of the expansion sleeves on the bridge railing are missing and should be
replaced.

Question: it appears there is about 20 If of aluminum pipe railing damaged is this what you are wanting replaced?
Response: Yes

5. Merk Road over Pea Creek- Scope of Work: ... scour has increased the unbraced pile lengths and should be repaired
with rip rap. The piles at bent #3 should be repaired with properly designed sway bracing.

Question: If the scour increases more between bid time and start of work how will additional material be compensated?
Shouldn’t the county design the sway bracing so all bidders are bidding the same repair procedure?

Response: Contractor should use the Georgia DOT standards for design and maintenance.

6. Jones Road over Line Creek- Scope of Work: ...there is exposed reinforcement and broken strands in panels #4 #5 and
#6. These panels should be repaired or replaced?

Question: Does the County want them repaired or replaced there is a significant cost difference?
Response: Repaired.

7. Scope of Work: ... pile encasements at ... have been undermined and should be extended to a point 2 feet below
existing mudline.

Question: Since mudline could change, if additional erosion occurs between bid time and start time how will contractor
be compensated for additional footage of pile encasement?

Response: Contractor should repair what is being requested. No additional compensation .

8. Scope of Work: Koweta Road over Deep Creek: ...Erosion in the vicinity of both abutments has exposed the foundation
piling. These piles should be covered to protect them from the environment.

Question: What does covered mean? riprap? pile encasement? wrapped? fill dirt?

Response: Pile Encasement.




9. Oakley Road over Broadanax Creek — Scope of Work: ... The handrail on the left side should be repaired.
Question: What handrail? | saw some guardrail. Which is left side? what type of repair?

Response: Repair guardrail.

10. Question: Might | suggest to give you more competitive bids you bid as line items. EXAMPLE:
ITEM# DESCRIPTION EST. QUANT. UNIT OF MEASUREMENT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

This would eliminate all the guess work and would not delay bid opening. This would give you the option to use the
contract for the 2 additional years also as the work wouldn't be site specific.

Response: The County will bid the project as described in the Bid Documents.




